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The house was built by 1852 by the Clarks. Asa was a carriage maker and wheelwright at the 
Abbot-Downing Carriage Manufacturing. A second owner Charles Knowlton, also worked as a 
carriage painter. In 1873, William and Leodore Alexander bought the property and lived there 
until 1922. Alexander was a conductor and supply agent on the Concord Railroad. In 191938, 
Henry and Mary Lunch purchased the home and operated the Lynch Funeral Home at the site.  
The building is Italianate with original bracketed eaves and 6/6 window sash and is shown on the 
Concord Architectural Survey. 

 


